To: Todd Mclcnll— Rohit Kumar l—
Ce: Kelley, Mike|

From: Wells, Erskin

Sent: Wed 5/6/2020 3:08:18 PM Central Daylight Time

Subject: RE: YRCW End of Day Call Sheet

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL SENDER: NEVER enter passwords or click links unless the SENDER IS KNOWN, Report suspicious emails via
utlook REPORT PIISIL

Be aware of increased phishing emails taking advantage of the COVID-19 outbreak.

Tim Pataki, White House office of public liaison, called me today about YRC. | briefed him on all things policy and political. He stated that this sounded like
the exact type of company the treasury program was conceived to help. Then he committed to huddle with Brian Jack and then he would call Treasury on our
behalf.

Very good development,

From: Todd Metcalf [

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 4:02 PM

To: Rohit Kumar [
Cc: Kelley, Mike (R < s, & skine [

Subject: Re: YRCW End of Day Call Sheet
Il's been a quiet day on this front.
On Wed, May 6, 2020 at 3:48 PM Rohit Kumar (US - Tax) < v o -:

Talked to Sen. Young's office today. She asked for status report. Told her we were still alive but running outta time., Didn’t mention anything press wise
because seemed premature

Rohit Kumar

PwC | Principal

Email:
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Follow me on Twitte_
Connect with me on Linkedin

On May 6, 2020, at 3:46 PM, Kelley, Mike _wrote:

Erskine/Rohit/Todd

Let me know of any updates for the call sheet.
Thanks

Mike

Mike Kelley
YRC Worldwide
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Todd Matealf
PwE | Principal

orect: I
e

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Washington, DC 20005

W, PWE,COMIUS

The content of this email is limited to the matters specifically addressed herein and is not intended to address other potential tax consequences or the
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